

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Sediment PFAS report
Date: 29 November 2022 16:18:25
Attachments: [image001.gif](#)
[image002.gif](#)
[image003.gif](#)
[image004.gif](#)
[image005.gif](#)
[image006.png](#)
[agclogoandbrandstatementcentred_d5b59a77-40cc-49b6-a481-7106d93ce1ea.png](#)
[emailaddresschangebannerred_285d218a-3424-49f4-98af-3f62f287cfe0.png](#)

Dear [REDACTED],
Thank you for sharing the report and good to meet you and the team virtually.
With best wishes,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
DDI: [REDACTED] | Main: +44 1253 209600
www.agcce.com



Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057 Registered Office: York House, Hillhouse International, Fleetwood Road North, Thornton-Cleveleys, Lancashire, FY5 4QD VAT: 732803742.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 29 November 2022 15:58
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: Sediment PFAS report

***** External email: Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. *****

Hi,
As just discussed, here is the location of the estuarine and coastal sediment PFAS report on gov.uk - [Science Search \(defra.gov.uk\)](https://www.gov.uk/science-search). You should be able to download the technical report but if you have any difficulties please just let me know.
Many thanks for your time today.
Kind Regards

[REDACTED]
Estuaries and Coasts
Water Strategy and Partnerships

Environment Agency

Internal: [REDACTED] | External: [REDACTED] | Mobile: [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

My usual working hours are 9:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday to Friday



Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.